
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Office of the Town Attorney 

DATE: July 2, 2024 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2024-06 Second Reading (continued from June 4, 2024) 
  

Background: 

At the May 7, 2024, Town Council meeting, Ordinance 2024-06 was discussed and approved on 

First Reading. On Second Reading June 4, 2024, Town Council requested changes regarding to 

the Ordinance. The public hearing for Second Reading was continued to the July 2, 2024 Town 

Council meeting.  

Sec. 2-182(b) has been amended as follows:  

 Paragraph (b) has been amended to removed “finding of violation or” from the first line. 

 Paragraph (c) regarding litigation has been deleted. 

 A new paragraph (c) regarding participation on more than one advisory board has been 

added. 

Sec. 2-183 has been amended to add “Members of town council should exercise prudence and 

caution in making nominations.” 

Sec. 2-184(b) has been amended to add “Members of town council are responsible for oversight 

and the behavior of their appointed nominees.” 

Sec. 34-26(a) has been amended in the last line to change “participating on another Town 

advisory board” to “participating on a Town ad-hoc advisory board”. 

Recommendations: 

Move that Town Council adopt Ordinance No. 2024-06 on Second Reading. 


